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Typewritten envelope addressed to the Attorney — 
. Genoral, postmarked illegibly, Sate 

The return address reads! } : 

- Friedrich oe a 
Se _ithlienworth N._ Elbe. 

Te ye? . oe Dae “Germany 
~ 

of i: Friedrich Rudolf Buske | | oS 
bet Farmer, Ihlienworth - 
a Birkenhain Chicken Farm   

  

  

  

Pes Ho pee dag ee 9179 Ihlie 

. oe May 6, 19 4 

To Mr; Robert F, ‘Kennedy eae O- ° (Ofos. 
_ Attorney General - Coa dadin aligd Buf vo 
“ of the United States of Ancrica QD, a of 

. Washington, D. C., U. 8. A. 7 iv Aprd he oe! ' 

Dear Sir: . ke, Cpe 
ohn . On April 8, 1964, I took the ibertty to write“ 

to the Office of the Attornoy General of the United States ~~. 
of.America, Fate must have willed it so that this| information 
of interest to ) you and your next of in did not get to your... 

“s hands, ; ts ars - Cte Sage 

  

   
   

  

   

   
   

vee - onty. recently, that. ‘is on “March 119, | “1964 I was 
“given an opportunity to inform the Office for the otection”} 
of the Constitution {of West Germany) as to certain measures: 
presumably taken by the countries of the Eastern Bloc - in 
this specific case, the German Democratic Re Bi ps 
concerted action, 

: a I urged your Depsrtuont to make “tnquirtes through - 
proper channels, It is by no means a matter of presumption ~~ 
ga my part to state here and now that if I had been-heard 
in September or October of last year, your brother, the highly | Toleon ; 

uaee'———— TRANSLATED BY: ¢ef ....9 (Translation and original material 
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Se RAFFAELE A, VACCARI:amm - sent to Department, 6///64, by2®) %, Conrad May 27, 1964 | 7 >; Form 0o~ “6, pursuant to| their request) © a, 
PeLeeck —— 1 AA oR oer cai BUFILE 62-1074--.554 _ Yeu Copy Me Prishliot | 4 
mar UN mg | Rat, Spa ley ane 
——— nO a ___sommrey fF i YO 
olmes ee ” * coy at ST SU ong fever ire wer ara OL ce va Ly ~ 
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_ esteemed President, would not have fallen a victim to such. 2 “ a horrible murder, . 

‘- 
nae = i 

Pa I have already communicated this information a 7 

  

to our Federal Chancelor in Germany,. 

Personally, I am very anxious to prevent further -: 
evil as long as it can be done within the range of my 7 
knowledge, . 

  

bret 

“Bincerely | yours, 

ap Oe 
» : 

   
      

  
———— 

"earwine  v sone "ete y . —— = 
7 Ear GE IR TS Be a cae cee NE RT a PONE EE TT POISE EES Ta cite ng meen ne yee Tage eine  


